From:

Date: 7 June 2021 at 19:18:24 CEST

To: board@woluweparents.org

Cc: secretariat.apeee@woluweparents.org,
transport@woluweparents.org,

wol-director@eursc.eu,

PMO EUROPEAN SCHOOL BUS TRANSPORTATION
<PMO-EUROPEAN-SCHOOL-BUS-TRANSPORTATION@ec.europa.eu>
Subject: APEEE services to our children

Dear APEEE,

As all members of this association, my child is attending school in one of the European
School sites in Brussels.

During the previous year we coped with telework combined with home-schooling.
Understanding the exceptional circumstances we even accepted that some of the contracted
services were not to be proportionally reimbursed to the parents.

The main goal of any parent association is to provide services that facilitate the presence of
our children in the school site and thus promoting a better learning experience. However in
the past years | have:

m Paid for meals that have not been served;

m Paid for private lessons that have not been given, not even via VTC even after asking
for them;

m Asked my institution to pay for transport services that are not provided.
The first and second statements are limited to my private sphere.

However, the third statement entails the misuse of public funds upon which | cannot and will
not accept this as a EU civil servant.

| ask the APEEE to retract their decision and provide the transport services for my child in
accordance with the schedule of the European School and in accordance with the terms
contracted with the institution that | serve.

If the school degrees the end of lessons at 12:30 the transport service must accommodate
this schedule.

The APEEE proposed garderie service solution does not seems to be adequate with the
current sanitary situation. | am sure that you are aware of the challenges that several
teaching institutions are facing here in Brussels at the moment of writing.

As | frequently observe while | am leaving my child in the transport service, the lack of
auxiliary staff in the transport has not deterred this service to be implemented in the past.

Best regards,



